



Mauro Ariel Gavilán
Senior Full Stack Developer

Asunción, Paraguay

(+595) 981 978 899

<https://maugavilan.com>

mauro@maugavilan.com

ABOUT ME

Senior Full Stack Dev, passionate about technology and innovation with over 20 years of experience in IT, software development, and the formation of Tech communities. I am always sharing knowledge and evangelizing about Open Source. You can see more in my [GitHub](#) profile if you are interested in the code. Besides programming, I have fun creating DIY projects, experimenting with specialty coffee, and playing with [RoDI](#).

EXPERIENCE

Programando Paraguay, Paraguay — *Lead Instructor*

JAN 2022 - PRESENT

Lead Instructor for a MERN (MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js) bootcamp has a key role in teaching and managing the learning process for students.

TecnoPy Group, Paraguay — *COO*

APR 2019 - PRESENT

Chief Operating Officer, responsible for ensuring the quality and efficiency of all processes to the organization's production.

RoDI, Paraguay — *CFO*

JUL 2016 - NOV 2018

Chief Financial Officer, responsible for the economic and financial planning of the project.

EDUCATION

Columbia of Paraguay University, Asunción, Paraguay — *Computer Engineering*

MAR 1998 - DEC 2003

PROJECTS

Google Developers Group — Paraguay, Asunción *Chapter*

Google Developer Groups are formed by passionate leaders in their community who are dedicated to helping others learn and connect.

Python Paraguay — Paraguay, *Central Chapter*

Python communities are present around the world, in order to support users of this language and spread it.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages

JavaScript (Expert), PHP (Expert), HTML (Expert), CSS (Intermediate), Python (Intermediate), Go (Intermediate)

Frameworks

React, Node.js, Express, Django

Tools & Libraries

Pandas, Numpy, Scipy, TensorFlow, Matplotlib, Ollama

Databases

MongoDB, PostgreSQL, MySQL

AWARDS

- World Summit Award Paraguay 2017: Learning & Education
- Innovando Paraguay Startup 2016: Innovation & Education
- World Summit Award Paraguay 2014: Inclusion & Empowerment

LANGUAGES

- Spanish (Native)
- English (Good working knowledge)